From: Judith Frydland <Judith.Frydland@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2019 7:43 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Grant Ullrich <Grant.UlIrich@cityofchicago.org>; Gregg Cunningham
<Gregg.Cunningham@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Event attendance

Good morning Steve,

Deputy Commissioner Grant Ullrich, Public Information Officer, Gregg Cunningham and | attended the
event described below in our official capacity.

Judy Frydland, Commissioner
Chicago Department of Buildings
Briefing Notes

Event: Chicago Building Congress - Modernizing Chicago's Construction Codes: What's New & What's
Next

Event Date:Wednesday, October 16, 2019

Event Time: 11:30 a.m. to 2 p.m.JF Call Time: 12 p.m.
Event Location: Union League Club, 65 W. Jackson
Organization: Chicago Building Congress

Event Contact:

Evie M. Caprel, Associate Executive Director

Chicago Building Congress (CBC)
ecaprel@coachmarketingltd.com

630-510-4520 (Direct)

Attendees: Approximately 150 (architects, engineers, developers, construction)

Program Details:

Luncheon for attendees to learn what key changes were made to the International Building Code to
adapt it for use in Chicago, and how this will improve the industry. Features expert panelists who helped
update codes including Building Planning, Enclosure and Materials, Existing Buildings, Fire Protection &
Life Safety, and Structural.

Introduction: YOU will give a brief introduction to kick off the panel.
Moderator :Grant Ullrich

Panelists:

Helen Torres, Associate Principal, Thornton Tomasetti

Mike Wysockey, President, Thatcher Foundations, Inc.

Jeff Harper, Vice President & Senior Consultant, Jensen Hughes, Inc.
Harry Soenksen, Senior Director, Studio Gang

Douglas King, Principal & Technical Director, Stantec
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Additional Information:
N.A.

Press Event: _X_Open _ Closed (press not anticipated)
Judith Frydland

City of Chicago
Building Commissioner



